



COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA



Áras an Chontae
Carrick on Shannon

Tuesday, 13 September 2022

***Cathaoirleach agus Gach Ball of Manorhamilton Municipal District,
COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA.***

A Chara,

A meeting of Manorhamilton Municipal District will take place on **Monday, 19 September 2022 at 2.30 pm in the Bee Park Centre** for the purpose of transacting the business set out on the Agenda hereunder.

You are hereby invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Nicola McManus
Meetings Administrator
Email: nicola.mcmanus@leitrimcoco.ie

AGENDA

1. Adoption of Minutes (Pages 1 - 10)
2. Consider for approval draft Standing Orders (Pages 11 - 30)
3. Meeting Correspondence (Pages 31 - 32)

Notice of Motions

4. Motion from Councillor Felim Gurn:

Many of our towns and villages host annual festivals and events, which in recent years have seen significant insurance premium hikes, in some cases increasing by up to 100%.

Many of these festivals take place on the streets in our towns, e.g. Manorhamilton,

Drumshanbo, Ballinamore, all of which have businesses contributing rates to the local authority.

I ask Leitrim County Council is it possible to extend local authority insurance to cover these events, furthermore I would ask that this Municipal District write to the Minister for Tourism to seek clarity on whether the Department has engaged with the insurance companies in regard to this issue.

5. Motion from Councillor Felim Gurn:

The current energy crisis poses a significant threat to the sustainability of our local businesses including job security for those employed locally. This is coming directly after businesses having dealt with the impact of the Covid-19 Pandemic.

I ask that this Municipal District write to the Minister of Finance asking what proposed supports will be put in place to alleviate these issues on the ground in Budget 2023.

If there is no support provided for these businesses, the government will be aware of what this will cost the exchequer due to their experience with Covid-19 Payments and people being out of work.

6. Motion from Councillor Padraig Fallon:

I propose the flashing speed sign on the Manorhamilton side of Drumkeeran, R280, be reinstated, it has recently been removed, and relocated to beyond Windmill Park.

7. Motion from Councillor Padraig Fallon:

I ask when it is expected works will be completed at Drumlease NS, Dromahair, raised ramp, pedestrian crossing, etc.

8. Motion from Councillor Justin Warnock:

"I will ask the Area Engineer, Eric Gilroy, to seek funding for necessary works to be carried out in the interest of road safety at a number of points on the R280:
At the Parochical House on the southern approach to Kinlough,
At Loughmarron - where serious cracks have developed in the road,
At Largy - where the hard shoulder stops near the junction for Largy School,
At Kilargue - at the northern side of the village where a number of vehicles have gone off the road."

9. Motion from Councillor Justin Warnock:

I ask Leitrim County Council in the interest of public safety to provide a passing bay on the Rosfriar Road which runs parallel to the Drowes River about 200 metres from the Moy Road Junction at the Four Masters Bridge.

10. Motion from Councillor Sean McDermott:

I raised the issue of public lighting being out of order last December 2021 at the back of Mullin's Filling Station, Arus Breffni and the Primary Care Centre all located in Manorhamilton. I ask for an update on repairs to these lights as the evenings are getting darker?

11. Motion from Councillor Sean McDermott:

Motion

2

Can I ask if a STOP sign that has been knocked down at the entrance to the MacNeane Crescent, Glenfarne, housing estate be reinstated or repaired.

12. Motion from Councillor Frank Dolan:

I ask if the road known as Curch Lane Drumlease Dromahair that leads to the ancient graveyard is a Council road. This road takes a lot of traffic from locals but also from a large number of visitors calling to the graveyard.

13. Motion from Councillor Frank Dolan:

There are a number of unfinished houses in Killargue Village and now could be an opportune time to have them finished. I ask whether the local authority has any plans to take in charge these houses? Also is there any plan anywhere for future developments in the village?